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JAMES J. HOLZINGER 
(1984-2023) 

Re: Macada Partners, 1800 Calypso LLC v. City of Bethlehem 

Zoning Hearing Board 

Docket No. 2023-C-3675 

Our File No. 82,877J 

Dear Steve: 

As you know, I filed an appeal on behalf of my client at the 

Lehigh County Court of Common Pleas. 

In an effort to resolve this litigation and in the hope of a 

settlement, I have been authorized to offer the following: 

A revised plan for a 27 x 50 house and a mock up 

of how the house would look. 

As you can see from the revised plan, the house is now 

five feet narrower from the previous plan, and the house is 

set back from the side yard setback by an additional three 

and a half feet. 

The revisions address the concern raised in the Zoning 

Hearing Board Decision and preserve the character of the 
neighborhood. 

Please let me know if you would be able to present the 
attached to the Board in an attempt to resolve this case. 






















































